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Toledo Edisea Company Docket No. 50-346
ATTd: Me. J. P. Williamson, President License No. CPPR-80
300 Madison Avenue

Toledo, Ohlo 43652

Gentlemr

This letter refers to the inspection conducted by our Pecion IIX
(Chicago) Office on ffay 19-22, 1975, at vour Davis-Besce Cate 1
facility of activities authorized by L2C License No. CPPR-80. It
also refers to the discussions held with you and !ir. L. E. Roe,
Vice Presidant of Toledo Edison Coupany by lessrs. J. G. Reppler
and D. M. Hunnicutt on June 12, 1975,

On May 27, 23, aad 29, 1975, senior Tepresentatives of the Region III
Office discussed with Yr. Doe by telephene the quality assurance/
quality control problems identified by our inspectica in connection
with safety reiated electrical work at Davis-lesse. At that tine,
Toledo Cdison Ce~pany agreed to establish and izplement a prosranm

to asgure the aar uacy of all site installed salety ralated wiriang,
cablas and racew. s. Oa ‘ay 30, 1975, lir. J. 6, Senpler, virsssys

of semion JlI. 13sved an Immediots Acticn Latter iu which the
specific commitments made by Toledo Edison vere delineated.

The iaspection on May 19-22 consisted of selective exazinations of
procedures and representative records, intervievs with personnel,
and observations by the inspectors. A copy of the iaspection renort
wvas mailed to Toledo Edison Company by Region III om July 2, 1975,

Based om the results of the inspection, it appears that certain of your
activities were not conducted in full corpliance vith !IRC reguirements.
These matters, which were discussed with you and Mr. Roe at the

June 12, 1975 seetins are identified in tie eaclosed lotice of
Violation. As you were informed durizg the meeting, the findings from
the inspection raise questions regarding the quality of construction.
The proble=ms found, {f not detected and corrected, could adversely
affect the health and safety of the public.
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Appendix B8 of 10 CFR Part S0 sets forth the quality assurance criteria
and requires, anong otiier things, that an 2pplicant shall regularly
revies the status and adequacy of tha quality assvrance program,

Cf particular concern is that the itcms of aonconpliance sat forth
in Appendix A, when viewed collectively, indicate a Sreakdown in
management and procedural controls with respact to raintenance of an
effcctive quality assurance procraa. Consequently, in your reply

to this letter, you should dascribe those zctions talken or planned to
improve tha cffoctivencas of your managerent control system to assure
that quality ascurance activities affecting safety are properly
implemented and maintained,

As you are avare from the "Criteria for Netermining Inforcerent
Action," which was provided to you by latter dated December 31, 1978,
the enforcerent actions available to the Commissicn in the exercise
of its regulatory raesponsibilities include adrministrative acticns 4n
the form of written notices of violation, civil ronetary penalties,
and orders pertsaining to the medification, suspension, or revecation
of a license. After careful evaluaticn of the items of noncompliance
fdentiflied in the enclosure to this letter and of the comritments

for corrective actica made by Toledo Ldisen Company, we have concluded
that a YNotica of Violation appears to be adequatae at this tize to achicve
correctiva action. -

We plan to conduct additional followup inspections to derermine

the adequacy of corrective actions taken by Toledo ¥dison. Our
findings and your reply to this letter will determine whether other
enforcement action, such as civil penalties or orders, are appropriata,

Sincerely,

Bishal Sigrec -,
B G Bevis

John G. Davis, Deputy Director
for Field Cperaticns
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Enclosura:
Notice of Violation

ce: L. 3. Roe, Vice-President



